
From: Givner, Jon (CAT)
To: Young, Victor (BOS)
Subject: RE: Request approval as to form - File No. 201189 Administrative Code - African American Arts and Cultural

District
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 1:19:13 PM
Attachments: image004.png

Yes, I approve as to form.  Could you add the /s/ to the introduced version?
 
Jon Givner
Deputy City Attorney
Office of City Attorney Dennis Herrera
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Suite 234
San Francisco, CA  94102
phone:  (415) 554-4694

       www.sfcityattorney.org

The information in this email is confidential and may be protected by the attorney/client
privilege and/or the attorney work product doctrine.  If you are not the intended recipient of
this email or received this email inadvertently, please notify the sender and delete it.
 

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 1:14 PM
To: Givner, Jon (CAT) <Jon.Givner@sfcityatty.org>
Subject: Request approval as to form - File No. 201189 Administrative Code - African American Arts
and Cultural District
 
Jon:
 
Just noticed that we didn’t have the electronic signature on the attached Ordinance.   Wanted to be
sure this was approved as to form.   Thanks.  
 
Victor Young
Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall., Room 244
San Francisco CA 94102
phone 415-554-7723    |     fax 415-554-5163
victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.

 
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available
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to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from
these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the
Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

 


